To: Mann, Melissa
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

BTW, what’s the word on the ship situation?

From: Mann, Melissa
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 at 10:45 AM
To: Pollman, Howard
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

The issue is that the America 250PA group keeps contacting FNL directly. Andrea has advised them
that this needs to go through us, but | don’t think they are getting it.

Melissa L. Mann | Director | she/her/hers
Bureau of Historic Sites & Museums | Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

400 North Street E-107 | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone:

www.phmc.state.pa.us

Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

From: Pollman, Howard
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 8:21 AM
To: Mann, Melissa
Subject: FW: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

No one’s said anything to the EMM staff about Philly and America 250?

From: Johnson, Charles
Date: Friday, April 7, 2023 at 1:40 PM
To: Hall, James

Fox, Charles Mann, Melissa

Pollman, Howard
Cc: Ditzler, Natalie Bolla, Linda
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

Interesting —
16:15 mark of this, in the next 5 years, “they” look to have sail training programs on the “Niagara,
with Lettie G. Howard, [and] once Porcupine [we] can add that...as well”

* They are planning for Tall Ships 2025...
 They are planning on taking the Brig to celebrate the 250" of the Navy and USA

If you'll excuse me, | need to go load up on Tylenol...these two give me instant migraines.



Charles Johnson

Museum Educator | Volunteer Coordinator
Erie Maritime Museum & US Brig Niagara

150 Ea 7
www.eriemaritimemuseum.org
Like Us on Facebook: @eriemaritime1813

Don't Give Up the Ship

From: Hall, James
Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 12:53 PM

To: Fox, Charles Mann, Melissa _ Pollman, Howard
Cc: Johnson, Charles _ Ditzler, Natalie _ Bolla, Linda <c-

Ibolla@pa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 12:45:26 PM

Subject: Re: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

Here you go!

https://www.erienewsnow.com/clip/15385154/tall-ships-past-and-present

Thank you!

Elspeth Mizner

Weekend Morning Anchor and Multimedia Journalist
Erie News Now | WICU, WSEE, CW, MeTV

3514 State Street | Erie, PA 16508

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 10:24:50 AM

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Niagara: Then & Now feature

Much appreciated! —thanks, JIM



